
 

 

130 Kelly Square, Suite 1  •  Lewisburg, PA 17837  •  www.AdvanceCentralPA.org 

 

Youth Committee 

Agenda 

130 Kelly Square, Ste. 1, Lewisburg, PA 17837 
Monday, November 24, 2025, 1:00 p.m. 

 
 

Welcome & Call to Order       J. Ritter   
 

Public Comment 
 

Review & Approval of Meeting Minutes     J. Ritter 
 

Advance Central PA Updates       A. Grose 
• PY24 Common Measures Review  
• Youth Program Goals Report 
• OSY Paid Pre-Work Experience Policy Discussion 

- Action Needed: OSY Paid Pre-Work Experience Policy Update  
• ISY Paid Work Experience Discussion 

- Action Needed: ISY Paid Internship Goals Update 
- Action Needed: ISY Paid Internship Employer of Record 
- Action Needed: ISY Paid Internship Wage  

• ISY Comprehensive Schools Discussion   
 

Path to Careers Presentation      A. Grose 
 
Committee Priorities        J. Ritter 

  
Open Discussion        J. Ritter 
 
Date of Next Meeting       J. Ritter  

• To be determined 
 

Adjournment         J. Ritter 



 

 

130 Kelly Square, Suite 1  •  Lewisburg, PA 17837  •  www.AdvanceCentralPA.org        Page 1 of 3 

Youth Committee 

Meeting Notes 
December 5, 2024 

 
The Youth Committee of Advance Central PA held a hybrid meeting on Thursday, December 5, 2024, at the 
Advance Central PA office, 130 Kelly Square Suite 1, Lewisburg, PA and via Zoom due to inclement weather. 

The following members attended: 
Jonah Howe 
Jon Ritter 
Jenna Witherite  

The following members were excused: 
Stephanie Servose 
 

 

 

 

The following guests attended: 
Paula Dickey  
Mark Hauck 
Derek Reber 
Katherine Vastine 
Jill Walter 

The following staff attended: 
Allison Grose 
Erica Mulberger 
Kelly Walter 

Welcome & Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 10:04 a.m. by Jon Ritter, Youth Committee Chair. Jon welcomed Jonah Howe, 
Regional Affairs Director at PPL to his first Youth Committee meeting.  

Public Comment 
None. 

Review & Approval of Meeting Minutes 
 
Jenna Witherite made a motion to approve the March 6, 2024, Youth Committee meeting minutes. 
Jonah Howe seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved with no abstentions.  

Advance Central PA Updates 

PY23 Common Measures Review  
Allison Grose, Advance Central PA Youth Programs Coordinator, reviewed the common measures performance 
for PY23 including to define each metric and explain the goals versus actual performance. Credential attainment 
was not met and the Committee asked for further information. Along with Allison, Erica Mulberger, Advance 
Central PA Executive Director and Allison responded and described the timing issues inherent to the metric as 
well as difficulty in maintaining participant contacts to collect required documentation.  

Youth Program Goals Report  
Allison reviewed the specific goals in addition to the federal Common Measures that were determined locally for 
the youth programs and focused on enrollments. In-School Youth enrollments for the program year will begin once 
the school year starts. Allison explained the difference between ISY specialized and comprehensive enrollments; 
comprehensive participants typically enroll in sophomore year and receive wide-ranging services through 
graduation and placement while specialized participants enroll at various times throughout high school and receive 
specific short-term services such as paid internship, job shadow, etc.  

Out-of-School Youth (OSY) enrollments occur year round and the program is on track with 62 enrollments through 
October 31, 2024. Job shadow and On-the-Job Training (OJT) metrics are also on track while paid internships are 
lower than expected.  

 



 

 

130 Kelly Square, Suite 1  •  Lewisburg, PA 17837  •  www.AdvanceCentralPA.org        Page 2 of 3 

 

Business Education Partnership Grant 
Advance Central PA currently has two Business Education Partnership (BEP) grants. Dinner & Dessert events 
designed to allow a small group of students and their families to intentionally and meaningfully network over 
dinner with local professionals continue with an event held in the prior evening with Geisinger. Because that event 
was filled quickly, a second, identical event, is planned for the following week.  

The newest BEP grant obtained spans two years and will fund outreach services for ISY, support teacher and 
student in the workplace activities, cover costs for two aviation STEM Camps in partnership with Susquehanna 
STEM to the Skies, and contribute to the What’s So Cool About Manufacturing contest. Additionally, the grant will 
provide 10 registration fee scholarships to students attending Pennsylvania Free Enterprise Week in summer 2025, 
and renew the lease for the ISY Virtual Reality headsets in spring 2026. 

Jenna Witherite spoke about her experience using VR headsets, and highlighted how useful the career exploration 
activities are, both for exposure to new career fields, and for figuring out what you might not want to do for a 
career. Derek Reber, Central Susquehanna Opportunities (CSO) Program Supervisor, shared that he has seen the 
same benefits when using them with ISY program participants. 

In-School Youth Provider Presentation 
Derek Reber, Central Susquehanna Opportunities (CSO) Program Supervisor, presented an in-depth look at how 
the ISY program, Bridges to the Future, supports students in their career pathway development leading to 
graduation and placement. Building on what Allison had introduced regarding the comprehensive versus 
specialized services, Derek provided detailed information about the menu of services available and their impact. 
In addition to reviewing specific services such as paid internship, Derek discussed the Business Challenge activity 
in which a small group of high school students team up with a local business volunteer and collectively work on 
solutions to a real business challenge.  

Mark Hauck, CSO ISY Workforce Specialist, shared information about Camp STEAM which continues to be a 
successful activity teaching STEAM concepts and making them relevant to local careers for students in grades 10-
12.  

Derek spoke about several challenges the ISY faces, including extra-curricular activities that can make it difficult 
for students to take full advantage of programming. This is why, for example, the ISY staff are flexible in providing 
services and paid internships. Eligibility paperwork is a challenge as parental involvement varies among students. 
Derek also shared that school involvement varies; some schools are all in while others are not. Changes in 
administration can have a detrimental effect and the ISY team approaches this carefully so new leaders are well 
informed of offerings available.  

Derek also shared program success highlights. In Selinsgrove High School, the VR is being used so successfully, 
the school has requested the staff bring them to the middle school, for example. 

Derek and Mark jointly shared the success story of Jackson Reed, the Youth Governor’s Achievement Award 
Winner from Columbia Montour Vo-tech. Jill Walter, CSO Workforce Development Administrator noted that 
Jackson’s success was due in part to people believing in him and helping him stay on course. She thanked Mark 
for his compassion and expertise in serving students like Jackson.  

Out-of-School Youth Provider Presentation 
Paula Dickey, Central Susquehanna Intermediate Unit (CSIU) YES to the Future Program Manager, and Katherine 
Vastine, CSIU CARES Leadership Coordinator, presented an in-depth report of the OSY program, YES to the 
Future, working with young adults 16–24-year-olds who are not currently enrolled in high school.  

Paula shared an overview of the YES staff, provided an overview of eligibility, and spoke about the ways the 
program is designed to build on the employability skills of its clients by involving them in holistic and 
comprehensive activities including career specific exposure activities like job shadowing and mock interviews. 

Recruitment is challenging and Paula provided an overview of the outreach and recruitment events YES staff have 
participated in to get the word out about their program and the PA CareerLink®. Paula also gave an overview of 
the workforce and education preparation activities that participants complete, including soft skill building, career 
exploration, job shadows, and more. 



 

 

130 Kelly Square, Suite 1  •  Lewisburg, PA 17837  •  www.AdvanceCentralPA.org        Page 3 of 3 

Specific events like customized Lunch & Learns are offered to provide solutions to problems faced by program 
participants or build on their interests. She highlighted a recent event with River Valley Transit to encourage 
participants to use the bus system in Lycoming County. A “restaurant tour” allowed  participants to learn about 
the variety of careers and businesses in the restaurant industry; this resulted in two participants receiving job 
interviews. 

One frustration the program has is with the requirement to upload all documents into the system of record. With 
technical issues, intake time has doubled.  

Paula shared success stories from paid internships that lead to successful careers, including a paid internship with 
Lycoming County Courthouse that turned into an OJT position. Placing someone in a paid internship at $12/hour 
in a career field of interest is difficult when participants can obtain immediate entry-level employment paying 
significantly more.  

Regarding eligibility and specifically, drop-out status, Jon asked if there was a push from the program to get the 
young adults back in school. Paula explained that coordination with the Adult Basic Education providers in the PA 
CareerLink®  is key;  to drop-out in Pennsylvania, a person must be age 18 or older, therefore YES connects them 
with services to earn their diploma equivalency.  

Path to Careers Presentation 
Allison will present at the next Committee meeting due to time. 

Committee Priorities 
Erica Mulberger, Advance Central PA Executive Director, gave an update on WIOA reauthorization and proposed 
bills that could replace WIOA. WIOA requires 20% of Youth funding on paid work activities such as paid internship. 
A proposed bill would increase the rate to 40% which would be detrimental to the overall access to services 
students and young people need to succeed. Erica reached out to Senator Casey’s office to educate him on the 
impact to the Central Region and received notice that he has concerns as well. He has placed a ‘Hold’ on the bill; 
however, we do not know how long that hold will last. Erica is also reaching out to Senator Fetterman. 

Open Discussion 
None. 

Date of Next Meeting 
TBD 

Adjournment 
With no further business to discuss, Jon adjourned the meeting at 12:04 p.m.  

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Kelly Walter, Office/Board Coordinator 



Common Measure Performance - Youth
Program Year 2024 Q4

Performance Metric

Numerator
Actual 

Performance
Negotiated 

Goal
% of Goal 
Achieved

Denominator
135 73.8% 69.0% 107.0%
183
130 70.7% 69.0% 102.5%
184

 -   $3,648 $4,000 91.2%
-   
53 52.0% 56.0% 92.9%

102
56 76.7% 68.5% 112.0%
73

Common Measure Definitions

Median Earnings - Median earnings of Adults who have unsubsidized employment during the 2nd quarter after exit

Employment Rate (2nd Quarter) - % of participants in unsubsidized employment or education/training in the 2nd quarter after exit 

Employment Rate (4th Quarter) - % of participants in unsubsidized employment or education/training in the 4th quarter after exit 

Credential Attainment Rate -  % of participants who during participation or within one year from exit: 1) attain a high school diploma/equivalent 
along with employment or enrollment in postsecondary training, or 2) attained a postsecondary credential

Measurable Skills Gain - % of Adults in an education or training program who achieve milestone skill gains including but not limited to an increase in 
basic skills or completion of an OJT within the program year

101.1%

Median Earnings (2nd 
Quarter)

Credential Attainment Rate

Youth

Employment Rate (2nd 
Quarter)

Employment Rate (4th 
Quarter)

Measurable Skill Gains

Average Program Score

70
.0

%

68
.0

%

66
.0

%

63
.0

%72
.2

%

71
.1

%

69
.6

% 76
.7

%

69
.0

%

69
.0

%

56
.0

% 68
.5

%

73
.8

%

70
.7

%

52
.0

%

76
.7

%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Employment Rate
(2nd Quarter)

Employment Rate (4th
Quarter)

Credential Attainment
Rate

Measurable Skills
Gains

PY2024 Q4 - Youth

PA Target Rate PA Actual Rate ACPA Target Rate ACPA Actual Rate

$4
,2

00
 

$4
,5

81
 

$4
,0

00
 

$3
,6

48
 

$0

$1,000

$2,000

$3,000

$4,000

$5,000

$6,000

$7,000

$8,000

$9,000

$10,000

$11,000

$12,000

Median Earnings (2nd
Quarter)

Exceeded Target Exceeded TargetWithin Target Within Target Exceeded Target



 

1 130 Kelly Square, Suite 1  •  Lewisburg, PA 17837  •  www.AdvanceCentralPA.org 

Bridges to the Future In-School Youth Program 
Goal Attainment 

PY25 Q1: July 1, 2025- September 30, 2025 
Program Provider: CSO  

 

Program Element Program Year 
Goal 

Program Year 
Attainment  

% of goal 
reached 

Comprehensive Registrations 45 9 20% 

Comprehensive Paid Internships 45 4 9% 

Comprehensive Job Shadows 45 3 7% 

Comprehensive Camp STEAM 45 0 0% 

Comprehensive Business Challenge 12 0 0% 

Specialized Registrations 135 18 13% 

Specialized Paid Internships 30 22 73% 

Specialized Job Shadows 45 7 16% 

Specialized Camp STEAM 48 0 0% 

Specialized Business Challenge 12 0 0% 

School Districts Receiving Outreach 
Services (BEP Grant) 16 5 31% 

 

 

 

180

75
90 93

24 16
27 26

10
0 0 5

0

25

50

75

100

125

150

175

200

Registrations Paid Internships Job Shadows Camp STEAM Business
Challenge

Outreach
Services

CSO In-School Youth 
PY25 Goal Attainment

PY25 Goal PY25 Attainment



 

2 130 Kelly Square, Suite 1  •  Lewisburg, PA 17837  •  www.AdvanceCentralPA.org 

 

 
 

  

135

30
45 48

1218 22
7

0 0
0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Registrations  Paid Internships  Job Shadows  Camp STEAM  Business
Challenge

CSO In-School Youth Specialized 
PY25 Goal Attainment

PY25 Goal PY25 Attainment

45 45 45 45

12
9

4 3
0 0

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

Registrations  Paid Internships  Job Shadows  Camp STEAM  Business
Challenge

CSO In-School Youth Comprehensive
PY25 Goal Attainment

PY25 Goal PY25 Attainment



 

3 130 Kelly Square, Suite 1  •  Lewisburg, PA 17837  •  www.AdvanceCentralPA.org 

YES to the Future Out-of-School Youth Program 
Goal Attainment 

PY25 Q1: July 1, 2025- September 30, 2025 
Program Provider: CSIU 

 
 

Program Element Program Year 
Goal 

Program Year 
Attainment 

% of goal 
reached 

WIOA Registrations 200 53 27% 

WIOA Paid Pre-Work Experience 60 8 13% 

WIOA Job Shadows 30 9 30% 

WIOA Paid Internships 60 8 13% 

WIOA On-the-Job Training 12 1 8% 
 
 
 
 
 

 

200

60

30

60

12

53

8 9 8 1
0

50

100

150

200

250

WIOA
Registrations

WIOA Paid Pre-
Work Experience

WIOA Job
Shadows

WIOA Paid
Internships

WIOA On-the-Job
Training

CSIU Out-of-School Youth
PY25 Goal Attainment

PY25 Goal PY25 Attainment



What does                                                offer? 

Cooperative Education
A cooperative education experience, commonly
known as a "co-op", provides academic credit for
structured job experience. A co-op allows for the
teaching of the technical skills and on-the-job
learning essential to students. Open to grades 9-12.

Guest Speaker
Business guest speakers are invited into the
classroom to speak to students and provide an
opportunity for them to learn first-hand from an
industry expert. The guest speaker may provide a
perspective on their personal career journey, the
types of jobs that are available within their field,
and the skills, education, and preparation needed
to enter and advance within that given career field.
Open to grades 6-12.

Industry Tour
An industry tour allows groups of students to visit a
worksite and observe work-related activities first-
hand. Students have the opportunity to see the
work environment, learn about the various types of
jobs the company has to offer, and ask questions
about the education and training needed to
compete for these jobs. Open to grades 6-12.

Internship
An internship places a young person in a temporary
position to gain valuable career experience and
insight about their career of interest. Internships
may be paid or unpaid and are sometimes utilized
to satisfy requirements for a class, program, or
credits within a field of study. Open to grades 9-12.

Job Shadow
Students gain exposure to careers of interest by
working with business professionals and
'shadowing' them.  By visiting a workplace, exploring
a career field and industry, and experiencing a
typical day on the job, students can determine if
the career and industry fits their career aspirations
and values. Open to grades 9-12.

Mock Interview
In a mock interview, a business professional meets
one-on-one with a student and conducts a
simulated job interview. Mock interviews help
students learn what is expected in a job interview
and improves the student's self-presentation in a
professional setting. Open to grades 9-12.

Pre-Apprenticeship
A Pre-Apprenticeship expands students’ career
pathway opportunities with workplace-based on-
the-job learning and classroom instruction,
preparing them to meet the qualifications needed
for entry, and a graceful transition, into a Registered
Apprenticeship Program and full-time employment.
Open to grades 9-12.

Summer Employment
Summer employment can be part or full-time and
allow for students to learn about a particular
industry, set workplace expectations, and
experience working with others and following
directions in a professional setting. One of the best
ways to understand if you like an occupation or
industry is to experience it first-hand! Open to
grades 9-12.

Volunteer Opportunity
Volunteer opportunities provide a pathway for
students to support programs and organizations
that directly serve the community. Students can
gain an understanding of how they can positively
impact their community and explore what activities
they like and do not like in a professional setting.
Open to grades 9-12.

Teacher in the Workplace
Teacher in the Workplace experiences connect the
workforce to the classroom by directly engaging
teachers, counselors, and administrators with
business and industry leaders. Through these
experiences, school staff become informed of
industry trends, training needs, opportunities for
collaboration, and the career paths available within
local businesses. Open to educators in grades 6-12.

Career Experiences!



           Receive requests from schools

Students click to notify their teacher
they are interested in your

experience, the teacher confirms the
experience is right for them, and your

selected staff receive an email with
the request.

3

How? Visit PathToCareers.org and follow the steps to get started! The
website makes the process of connecting with students easy.

1 Register on Path to Careers

Register your business and complete
a profile so students and educators
can learn what you do and why your

business is a great place to work.

Create career experiences 2

Post experiences you want to offer,
such as job shadows, internships, or
industry tours.  Include details such
as maximum number of students,

available dates, and age restrictions.

Coordinate with the school 
to set up the experience

Your registered staff will finalize
details with the teacher outside of
Path to Careers via email, etc. Then

you facilitate the experience and
connect to your future workforce!

4

Register your business today!

Create a place for your business to share key information about career
experiences you’re willing to offer, targeted to students, parents, and
educators

Streamline communication between your business and schools to help 
you connect to tomorrow’s workforce efficiently and on your terms

Increase student access to career exploration activities to help them
identify career interests while learning about local businesses like yours

1.

2.

3.

Why? Connecting to high school students is a proven talent pipeline
strategy and Path to Careers makes it simple! 

Advance Central PA is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services available upon request to individuals with disabilities.
 Program funded with federal dollars. For more information, visit: https://advancecentralpa.org/about-us/public-notices/

https://advancecentralpa.org/about-us/public-notices/

	01- 25 11 24 Youth Committee Meeting Agenda.pdf
	02- 24 12 05 Youth Committee Notes.pdf
	The following members attended:
	The following members were excused:
	The following guests attended:
	The following staff attended:
	Welcome & Call to Order
	Public Comment
	Review & Approval of Meeting Minutes
	Advance Central PA Updates
	PY23 Common Measures Review
	Youth Program Goals Report
	Business Education Partnership Grant
	In-School Youth Provider Presentation
	Out-of-School Youth Provider Presentation

	Path to Careers Presentation
	Committee Priorities
	Open Discussion
	Date of Next Meeting
	Adjournment

	03- PY24 Youth CM Performance.pdf
	04- PY25 Q1 Performance Overview- Youth.pdf
	05- P2C Experiences.pdf
	06- P2C 1 pager- Businesses.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



